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Kreye, Joseph 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tobias, Adam 
Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:15 PM 
Kreye, Joseph 

Subject: Amendment to AB 402 (Please put a rush on it) 

Joseph, 

I just left a voicemail at your office but wanted to follow up with an email. 

We were recently informed that Rep. Macco will hold an exec on AB 402 (LRB-100i/2) if we put together an amendment 
on language that was provided to us by DOR. 

Please see the language below: 

Dv/~ection 1 of AB 402 and create sec. 77.54(9g}, Wis. Stats., to provide an exemption for the following: 

(9g) The sales price from sales to, and the storage by, use by, or other consumption of products by a 
state veterans organization, as defined ins. 45.41 (1) (b), except products used primarily in preparing, 
storing, serving, selling, or delivering food and beverages sold by the organization. For purposes of this 
subsection, preparing, storing, serving, selling, or delivering food and beverages sold by the organization 
includes the cleaning of machinery and equipment prior to, during, and after the preparation of the food 
and beverages sold. 

Amend Section 2 of AB 402 as follows: 

(9m} The sales price from the sale of and the storage, use, or other consumption of tangible personal 
property, or items or property under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c), sold to a construction contractor who, in 
fulfillment of a real property construction activity, transfers the tangible personal property, or items or 
property under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c), to an entity described under sub. (9a) (b), (c), (d), (em), eF (f), ~ 
ffi.gL if such tangible personal property, or items or property, becomes a component of a facility in this 
state that is owned by the entity. In this subsection, "facility" means any building, shelter, parking lot, 
parking garage, athletic field, athletic park, storm sewer, water supply system, or sewerage and waste 
water treatment facility, but does not include a highway, street, or road. 

Am~ sec. 77.51 (11 d), Wis. Stats., as follows: 

(11d) For purposes of subs. (1ag), (if), (3pf), and (9p) and ss. 77.52 (20) and (2i), 77.522, and 77.54 
.ffi.91_(51), (52), and (60), "product" includes tangible personal property, and items, property, and goods 
under s. 77.52 (1) (b}, (c), and (d), and services. 

The exec is tomorrow morning, so can you please make this a top priority and put a rush on it so we can get it to Rep. 
Macco and other committee members as soon as possible? We would really appreciate it. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact us. 

Kindest regards, 

Adam Tobias 
Office of Rep. Andre Jacque 
2nd Assembly District 

608-266-9870 
Office 212 North 

NOTE: Emails sent to and from this accoullf may be subject to open records requests and should not be considered private. 
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